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Wendy Strangeway

From: Jonathan Finch 
Sent: 26 October 2021 09:46
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2021/0541/LB - Hazelwood Appleton Le Moors windows - CVC

Dear Kelsey and Team 
 
Having been granted listed building consent for replacement windows I understand I also need to notify you 
of the colours I intend to paint them. 
 
In the hope that the following colours conform to the character of the building  
 
The widow frames and bars - White Lead (exterior intelligent eggshell) 
The doors and frames - Olive Colour (exterior intelligent eggshell) 
 
Both by Little Greene 
 
I would be grateful if you could let me know if these are acceptable as soon as possible as we hope to get 
the paint on before winter closes in. 
 
Many thanks for your advice 
 
Jonathan Finch 
 
--  
Professor Jonathan Finch FSA 
 
Deputy Director of the Humanities Research Centre 
Chair of Departmental Research Committee 
Director of Studies, MA in Historical Archaeology 

  

Room KG15 ꞏ King’s Manor ꞏ Exhibition Square ꞏ York YO1 7EP 

 

 

Department of Archaeology 

york.ac.uk/archaeology 
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